Cawthra Joshua

From: Gratton, Marc PWC _

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 7:17 AM

To: Cawthra Joshua

Subject: RE: Service Bulletins - WPR14FA068
Sorry Josh,

| got sidetracked yesterday. P&WC has no objections in the NTSB putting these 2 SB’s on the public docket.

Cheers,

Marc Gratton
Air Safety Investigator
Pratt & Whitney Canada Corp.

Ce courriel contient des renseignements confidentiels de P&WC et le fait de le recevoir ne constitue pas une autorisation d'en utiliser ou divulguer
le contenu.Ce courriel et ses piéces jointes ne contiennent pas de données techniques contrdlées en vertu de la Liste des marchandises d’exportation
contr6lées du Canada (ECL), de la Liste américaine des munitions (USML) ou contr6lées de fagon plus restrictive que les données classifiees ECCN
9E991 de la Liste américaine de contrdle commercial (CCL). (Ce courriel peut contenir des données classifiees EAR99, ECCN 9E991 ou d’autres
données uniquement contrdlées pour les pays du groupe E:1.)

This email contains confidential information of P&WC and its receipt does not constitute an authorization to use or disclose its contents.This e-mail,
including attachments, contains no technical data controlled by the Canadian Export Control List (ECL), the United States Munitions List (USML), or
more restrictively controlled than ECCN 9E991 on the United States Commerce Control List (CCL) (i.e. this email may contain EAR99, ECCN 9E991 or
other data that is controlled only for Group E:1 countries).

From: Cawthra Joshua

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 6:57 PM

To: Gratton, Marc PWC

Subject: [External] Service Bulletins - WPR14FA068

Hey Marec,

I’'m trying to wrap things up on my end and | wanted to see if | can obtain permission from P&WC to use the attached
service bulletins, SB 1669R9 and SB1703R9 in our public docket. The reason | need permission is due to the restriction
noted on page 2. Thanks!

Josh

Joshua Cawthra
Senior Aviation Accident Investigator
National Transportation Safety Board

Federal Way, WA 98003



Web: http://www.ntsb.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized
and may be unlawful.





